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Reliance 

General Insurance 

Company Limited

(Registered Office: 3rd floor, Maker Chambers IV, 222, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400 021)

Proposal form for Baggage Insurance 

SCOPE OF COVER

The policy covers accompanied personal baggage of every kind and description of the Insured or his family members or employees during the course of journey including stoppages enroute, anywhere in the world. The policy covers loss, damage or destruction to the accompanied personal baggage of the Insured or his family members or employees due to fire, riot & strike, terrorist activity, theft or accident, anytime whilst travelling to all places during the period of insurance. 

EXCLUSIONS

The major exclusions are:

1. Breakage, cracking or scratching of crockery, glass, cameras, binoculars, lenses, sculptures, curios, pictures, musical instruments, sports gear and similar articles of brittle and fragile nature, unless caused by fire or accident to the means of conveyance. 

2. Loss, destruction of or damage to articles of consumable and of perishable nature. 

3. Loss or damage to money, securities, manuscripts, deeds, bonds, bills of exchange, promissory notes, stocks or share certificates, stamps and travel tickets or travellers’ cheques, business books or documents, unless specifically insured. 

4. Damage caused by any process of cleaning, dyeing or bleaching, restoring, repairing or renovation or deterioration arising from wear and tear, moth, vermin, insects or mildew or any other gradually operating cause. 

5. Loss of or damage to articles which did not form part of the personal baggage when the journey commenced, unless specifically insured.

6. Any consequential loss arising out of loss or damage to the personal baggage insured.

7. Loss or damage due to war, nuclear perils and any event of similar nature. 

THE FOREGOING IS ONLY AN INVITATION TO OFFER FOR THE COVER ENVISAGED. HOWEVER,  FOR DETAILS THE PROPOSER MAY REFER TO THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE BAGGAGE INSURANCE POLICY AVAILABLE AT ANY OF THE OFFICES OF THE COMPANY.

PLEASE ANSWER EVERY QUESTION FULLY

(The baggage proposed for insurance is not covered until the proposal is accepted and premium received)

	Area Office Code/Service Centre Code
	

	Broker/Agent Name & code
	
	Code
	


Proposer Details

	1 Name of the Proposer


	

	2. Customer ID
	

	3. Address of the Proposer 
	Plot No/Door No.
	
	Building name
	

	
	Road
	

	
	Area
	

	
	City
	
	Pincode
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15 
	State
	

	15 
	Phone No.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15 
	E-mail Id
	

	4. Business of the Proposer
	

	5. Description of baggage to be covered

Description of baggage belonging to the proposer/family member(s)/employee(s) (i.e suitcase, trunk, hold-all).  State value of the contents of each including the value of the package, jewellery and other valuables such as furs, glasses, cameras, tape-recorders, radios and similar items.

	Sr. No
	Description of property
	Sum Insured (Rs)

(intrinsic value)

	
	
	

	NB 1.  Articles acquired enroute and money carried for official purpose are not covered unless specifically insured. 

      2.   To obtain full indemnity it is necessary to insure the package for full value.

	6. In case of business organisations covering employees, a separate list giving names of employees and limit of indemnity for each employee to be attached.



	7. Period of Insurance
	From                                 To

	8. a)  What is probable duration of  journey?

b) Whether cover is also required outside India? If yes, give details.

(If you are a frequent traveller, you can opt for an annual policy)
	

	9. Is the property currently insured under a baggage policy ? If so please state 

a) Name of the Insurance Company 

b) Policy No

c) Period


	

	10. Have you suffered any loss relating to baggage in the past?

      If so, give full details thereof as under   (irrespective of whether insured or not)


	Date of occurrence
	Details of Loss
	Amount of Loss
	Name of the Insurer, if any

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	11. Has any Insurer in respect of baggage insurance:

a) declined the proposal ?

b) cancelled or refused to renew your policy ?

c) accepted your proposal on special terms & conditions ?


	


I/ we do hereby declare that the above statements and answers are true and that I/we have not withheld any information whatsoever in the proposal. I/we agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Reliance General Insurance Company Limited whose policy for the insurance proposed is acceptable to me/us. I/we undertake to exercise all ordinary and reasonable precautions for safety of the baggage as if it were uninsured.

Place :

Date  :                                                                                                                Signature of the Proposer

The Proposer is known to me for _______________ years, and I recommend acceptance of this proposal.

Place :
               Agent’s Signature

Date  :
               Code/Name

� EMBED PBrush  ���
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